
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 4:08 PM
To: 'Tabbara, Marwan - Personal'; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Ismail, Tasha (IC)
Subject: RE: CoVID19 Rapid Response - N95 Mask Disinfector for Hospitals

Adding Tasha from ISED

Hi MP Tabbara,

Hope you’re doing well and keeping safe.

Thank you for raising. Do you know if they have already connected with either Health/ PSPC and/or ISED?

I would encourage them to connect with Health Canada to ensure they meet regulatory standards using the links below.
These channels have been set up by all three departments to rapidly respond to these types of inquiries.

See below for additional information.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS:

Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian manufacturers
to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for manufacturers that make needed
supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment, or who have skilled workers that could
be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

Web page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html 

· Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca 

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING): 

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers that are able
to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing, food, security)

Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type and then
referred to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to
requirements determined by PHAC & P/Ts

· Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 

· Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY AND
REGULATORY DETAILS: 
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For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity on their pathway and
regulatory details:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensini;-homoloi;ationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19 health prod ucts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

For more information:

Health product industry page

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry.htmI

Diagnostic devices

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/medical-devices/covid-19.htmI

Disinfectants

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/disinfectants/covid-19.html

Hope this is helpful. Feel free to reach out to us if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) I Conseiller regional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord (par interim)
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy0canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

From: Tabbara, Marwan - Personal
Sent: 2020-03-30 3:39 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: CoVID19 Rapid Response - N95 Mask Disinfector for Hospitals

Hi Gowthaman and Dovejot,

Barry Hunt is president and CEO of Prescient in my riding of Kitchener South-Hespeler. He supplies hospitals with an
array of technologies and equipment that helps kill germs and viruses using ultra violet lighting and self clean kits.
This is someone that you DEFINITELY need to get InTouch with. His facility has so many capabilities to manufacture PPE
equipment. I can't speak highly enough of the great work he has been doing to assist Hospitals in the past and no doubt
he will be a valued asset in these urgent times.

Please contact him at your earliest convenience.
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I have forwarded an e-mail he has sent me this morning. Thank you again for both of your efforts.

Merci

Marwan Tabbara

Marwan Tabbara, M.P. (Kitchener South — Hespeler)
Room 210, Justice Building, 249 Wellington Street
The House of Commons
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA6

Office Bureau: (613) 992-1071 Fax I Telecopieur: (613) 992-1082
E-mail Courriel: Marwan.Tabbara@parl.gc.ca

Barry Hunt

President & CEO
Prescient"

Prescientx

www.prescientx.com
1 (519) 749 5267
barry@prescientx.com

From: Tabbara, Marwan - M.P. <Marwan.Tabbara@parl.Bc.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:00 AM
To: Tabbara, Marwan - Personal
Subject: FW: CoVID19 Rapid Response - N95 Mask Disinfector for Hospitals

From: Barry Hunt [mai Ito: barry@prescientx.com]
Sent: March 29, 2020 11:54 PM
To: Tabbara, Marwan - M.P.; Peter Maloney
Subject: CoVID19 Rapid Response - N95 Mask Disinfector for Hospitals

Hi Marwan and Peter,
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As you know, hospitals across the country are desperately short of N95s with no relief in sight. Frontline
workers are rationing masks, or foregoing them altogether when necessary to provide care and the shelves are
bare.

I need your help to help them. We have designed a high volume N95 disinfector suitable for hospitals, 500
masks per hour. They were needed on the front lines yesterday.

https://kitchener.ctvnews.ca/mobile/local-companies-step-up-to-help-frontline-workers-1.4873407 

https://prescientx.com/terminator-cov

We need:
1. Fast-track Health Canada approval
2. PPE to keep our workers and volunteers safe to build them.

And hospitals could sure use a government-backed fast-track procurement support.

Stay safe! I like you, but keep your distance. One hockey stick length, please. :) ����

Barry Hunt

President & CEO
Prescientx

a-'rescientx

www.prescientx.com 
1 (519) 749 5267 
barry@prescientx.com 

pre·scient - /̍ preSH(ē)ənt/
having knowledge of events before they take place - prophetic, predictive, visionary

Life is short. Have fun. Make a difference. :)

Join us in making a difference at www.chaircanada.org
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